SUMMARY OF ACTIONS

2010 Spring Huntsville Presbytery Cumberland Presbyterian Church in America



Meeting May 15, 2010 St. Elizabeth CPCA 104 Perry Street Madison, Alabama 35758

The Reverend Dr. Mitchell Walker, Sr., Moderator The Reverend William Robinson Vice Moderator The Reverend Dr. Theodis Acklin, Stated Clerk Sister Vanessa Collier, Engrossing Clerk The Spring Huntsville Presbytery Of the Cumberland Presbyterian Church in America St. Elizabeth CPCA 104 Perry Street Madison, Alabama 35758 May 15, 2010

SUMMARY OF ACTIONS

The following SUMMARY is a brief description of the actions taken by the 2010 Spring Huntsville Presbytery of the Cumberland Presbyterian Church in America, May 15, 2010. This SUMMARY is not intended to be nor is it, the authoritative document for guiding the Presbytery's actions. The intent is to summarize the work of the Huntsville Presbytery. The Huntsville Presbytery MINUTES serve as that authority. Note: These actions are the results of the Spring Huntsville Presbytery and not the minutes. This is a SUMMARY OF ACTIONS ONLY. This SUMMARY is provided as a courtesy of the Huntsville Presbytery.

The 2010 Spring Huntsville Presbytery of the Cumberland Presbyterian Church in America, meeting May 15, 2010 accomplished the following actions:

Host: St. Elizabeth CPCA Host Pastor: The Reverend Columbus Waddle

Theme: "This Is Our Time" Ezekiel 37:3 and Galatians 4:4

Organizational Matters

- 1. **THE SPRING HUNTSVILLE PRESBYTERY WAS CONSTITUTED** with thirty-nine (39) ministers, and fourteen (14) churches. Eight (8) licentiates also answered the roll.
- 2. **RECEIVED** excellent hospitality from the host, St. Elizabeth CPCA.
- 3. **RECEIVED** greetings from the Moderator, The Reverend Dr. Mitchell Walker, Sr.

Communications

- 4. **REFERRED** letter of request for reinstatement of membership with the Huntsville Presbytery from the Reverend Clifton Malone-Hollins to the Committee on Ministry.
- 5. **ADOPTED** the Board of Christian Education's recommendation to cancel the scheduled training session for May 15, 2010 due to low committed attendance and the cost of executing the training.
- 6. **COMMENDED** the Board of Christian Education and the Board of Mission and Evangelism for an outstanding job in their joint efforts in this year's "Gospel in Action" Conference, "Identifying Spiritual Gifts" and "How to be An Effective Witness/Evangelist".
- 7. **REFERRED** to the HPEB a request from the CPYF to host an event in October for the youth along with invited guest from several other churches of different denominations within the faith communities for an interfaith social event and mission project.

Financial Matters

- 8. **RECEIVED** the 2010 tithes/offerings from the churches of the Huntsville Presbytery.
- 9. **APPROVED** the total Per Diem for each Commissioner, YAD, and Auxiliary Delegate to the 2010 General Assembly to be held at the Franklin Marriott, Cool Springs, 700 Cool Springs Blvd., Franklin, TN 37067, June 13-17, 2010.
- 10. **RECEIVED** the Huntsville Presbytery's Financial Update from the chair of the Board of Budget and Finance, Elder Ralph Redrick.

Informational Matter

11. **HEARD** an overview of the 2010 Joint General Assembly (CPC and CPCA) from Elder Dr. Army Daniel, Jr.

ADJOURNED at 10:40 A.M.

Humbly Submitted,

Sister Vanessa Collier, Engrossing Clerk

The Reverend Dr. Theodis Acklin, Stated Clerk